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DIRECTIVE 23-EX-2

TO: ALL INSURERS WRITING COMPREHENSIVE MAJOR MEDICAL
INSURANCE IN GEORGIA

FROM: JOHN F. KING
INSURANCE AND SAFETY FIRE COMMISSIONER

DATE: MARCH 20, 2023

RE: ANNUAL AUTISM SPECTRUM DISORDER DATA CALL FILING
REQUIREMENT

Pursuant to the Official Code of Georgia Annotated (O.C.G.A.) 8§ 33-24-59.10, every “accident
and sickness insurance benefits plan, policy, or contract,” as defined by O.C.G.A. § 33-24-59.1
(Health Plan) and not otherwise exempt per O.C.G.A. § 33-24-59.10(e), that is issued or renewed
in Georgia on or after July 1, 2015 shall provide treatment for Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD).
The Georgia Office of the Commissioner of Insurance (OCI) is required to report information
regarding mandated ASD services to the General Assembly annually. The annual due date of that
report is June 15.

Accordingly, the Commissioner of Insurance directs insurers to whom this statute applies to submit
the requested data for the prior calendar year to the OCI by May 15" annually.

Insurers should contact RRC 678-788-7781 at GADataCall@riskreg.com for instructions to set
up secure ShareFile.

If you have any other questions, please contact the OCI by email at marketconduct@oci.ga.gov.
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